Jeanann Dawson

From: Oliver Tolksdorf

Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:48 AM
To: Jeanann Dawson

Subject: RE: 40X40 Horse Barn

Ooops, forgot to answer you. We can waive the inspection on this one.

Oliver Tolksdorf REHS
Environmental Health Supervisor
Soil Scientist

Harnett County Health Department
910-893-7547

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Monday, November 1, 2021 8:44 AM

To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 40X40 Horse Barn

Good Morning,

Have you had a chance to look at this

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421
é 93-2793
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jdawson@harnett.org

From: Jeanann Dawson
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:28 PM



To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 40X40 Horse Barn

Ummm, yeah you might need tha sorry 794-Silas Moore Rd/ Bres2110-0013, | uploaded a site plan

Jeanann Dawson

Central Permitting Technician
Department of Development Services
Central Permitting Division

420 McKinney Pkwy

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: 910-893-7525

Direct: 910-814-6421

Fax: 910-893-2793
jdawson@harnett.org

From: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:18 PM

To: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Subject: RE: 40X40 Horse Barn

Whats his address?

Oliver Tolksdorf REHS
Environmental Health Supervisor
Soil Scientist

Harnett County Health Department
910-893-7547

From: Jeanann Dawson <jdawson@harnett.org>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 2:08 PM

To: Oliver Tolksdorf <otolksdorf@harnett.org>
Subject: 40X40 Horse Barn

This gentleman is building a 40x40 horse barn. He will be over 300 feet from septic tank, will he require a review.

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




